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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

AUG 21 0%
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: '

KlDNAPPlNG

| That Courtney Pauling. dld in Spartanburg County on or about July 6 2013 dnd
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy. kidnap, abduct or carry away another person,

s - . —— ¢ ——

- e —— -— o — —— T -_—

Alexia Alexander by any means whatsoever without authonty of law in violation of 16-3-
910 of the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

- —_— —

Against the peace and dignity‘ of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

PR R

- DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA @@mpaﬂ aﬁﬂE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2014GS4203539
Courtney Lamont Pauling )  A/WHE _2014GS4203539
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/6/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M - ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: Yo i )
City,smte,Zip: P .“ e, $e
LA iﬁm £ ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] Nofy] HazmatYes[] No :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or PIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping, . . - ‘ / 0 -—3 Ourt ) :
: v }
in violationof  § ~16-03-0910 ' - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0095 -
O NON-VIOLENT ' VIOLENT D SERIOUS _ »[HMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC - []§17-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) o S
The cha:ge is: E As Indtcted DLcsscr lncluded Offense O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, ©  (defendant’s initials)
The pleads; 1X| Without Negotiations or Recomnmendation, {7] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Reco comendation by the State.
ATTS . (5284 Al . /23294
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant “~ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of Q Sdays/month
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided
of § _———— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

() State Department of Corrcctions, [] County Detention Center,

X [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ " years

at upon the service of ——= days/months/years and/or payment
- —_—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
F)'he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. §
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Céntral Régis

hil e and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition. .

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: {] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing O orgered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED m

[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

: ‘May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
1§ 14-1-206 (Assesssrents T07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) $100 $  Jpo,po pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ' .

g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 3 - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 15 00

§ 14- 1-213 {Drug Court Surchargc) - $150 o :

©§50-21-114(BUl Breath TestFee) ~ $50 ~§ L

§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 L__WELO_L. § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clertk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) 3 5 R ~ during probation.

Cherk of Court/ Deputy Clerk({ () G aletey Jpégzedgfdﬁdge 163 .
Count Reporter: % il Sentence Date: "0{ 1l | 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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That Courtney Pauling d|d m Spartanburg County on or about July 6, 2013 without

e W e e a0® w e Ve e e —— —

. case made and prowded :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

AUG 21201k
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

“Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

USE OF VEHICLE WITHOUT OWNERS PERMISSION

consent pf the owner, take, use or drive away with a Chevrolet Impala belonging to
Alexia Alexander with intent to deprive the owner of such vehicle temporarily, such
deprivation of the owner being unconnect.ed with the commission of or intent to commit
a crime other than the taking of such vehicle, he not being entitled to possession of
such vehicle, in violation of §16-21-60 (B), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in suoh

b

\ -

ASSISTA SOLICITOR )



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA @

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ﬁ@ﬁﬁ@@@
STATE Vs, S A

Courtney Lamont Pauling

Age: -

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S

N

G
L
B4t

NDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4203538

AW 2013A4210202422
Date of Offense: _7/6/2013
S.C.Code § ;_16-21-0060(B)

CDR Code #; 0222

AKA:

Race: .BLACK Sex: M
DOB:
Address: Yo < Ape S-)9
City,State,ZIp: s ripuy S ;
DL#: D#:

*CDL Yes[] Nofgd CMV Yes[] No[}d Hazmat Yes] No

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
- TO: Vehicle / Use of vehicle without perrmsswn for temp. purpose only, unconnected to othier crime —{ir ’

- in violatien of . § 16-21-0060(B) B of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0222 : ,

[} NON-VIOLENT - |:[ VIOLENT {JSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS  [OMandatory GPS(CSC - 08172545

- B * wiminor 1st or Lewd Act) R

The chargeis: (K] As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, DDcfcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

The ais: [ﬁWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negot:ated Sentence, [ Re%ation by the State.
e [S26Y Z W/ 2222Y

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# endant Attorney for Defend SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is Immited to the State Department of Corrections, {7] County Detention Center,

SENTENCE SHEET

o’ N e Nt M St e

: S days/months/yearsor  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of « - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

for a determinate term of

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[T}, CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. 5& %
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of ¢hitd-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Damestie Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ Der. Walves Hearing [Jorgered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED O
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
e - : ’ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100, 0n pmts, of $ beginning
g 1:615%;;;:){(;{1?&353“';23?6) i:go : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AS.0p
© § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - . $150 $ T
§ 50-21-114(BUl Breath Test Fee): = $50 3 o R S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ) Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.0p - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) - $ 5 40 during probation.
TOTAL. o v $-

133%° ‘ o y :
B | 7 : Presiding Judge mf-#’(/"_“
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk V1) % . Judge Code: (62
s, = TGS
| e~

Court Reporter; 17976 Sentence Date: Al
=F v
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



WITNESSES

THGS-4255:C

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUG 252014
} TERM
, )
WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE
; vs.
Direct Indictment }
ACTION OF GRAND JURY :
T 5 Courtney Pauling
#z Bill |
A7 True Bl
Forepersoft of Grand Jury .
Forepersof e
~ Indictment for
VERDICT ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
3 HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
| SC Code: 17-25-30
] CDR Code: 0013
. | Class misiunc
Foreperson of Petit Jury {

Date;

——

|

3
K

|
:-t

1

M
f




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
AUG 21 2014

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon thelr oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That Courtney Pauling did in Spartanburg County on or about July 6, 20#3 did
unlawfully injure fhe Victint, Aléxia  Alexander, ahd that great bodily-injury-did-result or ~——~— ~—
the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury, in
violation of 16-3-600(B)(1) of the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina, 1976, as

amended.

R - ——— — - . -
. et ———— - A T e . e = G e ———— . A ™ el T e, —— e ) - .

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

“made and provided.

DEF’UTY SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;ﬁm}mm@

STATE VS. R INDlCTMENT/CASE# 2014GS4203536
Courtney Lamont Pauling ) A/WH:  _2014G84203536

AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: _7/6/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: - ) S.C.Code § :_00-00-0000

DOB: )  CDRCode# _ 0013

Address: Yo g Hfper L, Am B )

City,State,Zip: o borp. Se
DL#: i" ST g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] Nof® CMV Yes[] Nopd Hazmat Yes[] No[R

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [RPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery-2nd degree - O~21 . .
in violationof  § 16-03-0600(D)(1) » of the S.C. Code of Laws, bear?ng CDR Code # . 3413 ) N
X1 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT DSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS DMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
T o ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .
Thechargeis: [} As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendams initials)

The plgaris: @Withﬁtl\legoﬁations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, |:| Recommendatjon by the State.
ATTE
%M&B. oo (Y G Rl 2274
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# D#fendant Attomey for Defenda.nt SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the }}tnte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
edrs or

for 2 determinate term of onths/y under the Youthfu) Offender Act nottoexceed ~— ~  years

andlorto pay afineof § _———— —— ; provided that upon the service of e days/months/years mﬂ' payment

of 8 " plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ ] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | :
The Defendant is to be given credit fo; edpursuant to §,C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. %%?’
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTKTUTION: D Deferred D Def, Waives Hearlug D Ordered  pPTUPR
Total: '3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
~ Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
e ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling i
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (ASSCSS“"C“‘S 107.5 %) . 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 "S5 00 .pO0 pmis. of § - w—. beginning
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 8 : 3
& 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ —— paid to Public Defender Fun‘d
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Brca_th Test) $25 $ Other;
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ xS 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ©Os150 T § T
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFec) | .. ~$50 .~ § T : o
§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca - § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsei,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $ 50D § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
3% to County - (if paid in mstallments) 3 A7° during probation. -
TOTAL - E]

_g 4 . .
Presiding Judge . '
Clerk of Caurt/ Deputy Eé erk W Judge Code: 2163 _ |

|
Court Reporter: Sentence Date; 1! ! I
1 ~

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )} INDICTMENT
)

" COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
NOV G 1313

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:-

- . ARMED ROBBERY

That the'Defe‘ndant, Courtney Lamont Pauling, did in Spa'rtanburg Cc.)u’nty‘, on oi' -

about July 8, 2013, while armed with a.pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife ___

or other deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while
using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during
‘the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly .weapon feloniously
take from the person or presence of Jeanette Gianopoulos, a clerk at the Kangaroo
E)kpress located at 2195 E. Main Street, by means of force or intimidation goods or
monies of Kangaroo Express, described as follows: US currency and/or cigarettes, with
“intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of Section 16-11-

330 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

- ._ made and provided. ' . g@n N

DEPUTY SOLICITOR




TATE OF SOU ROLIN NERAL SESSIONS
S o TH CAROLINA @@Eﬁmp‘)‘i‘hﬁ IN THE COURT OF GENE

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE V8.
Courtney Lamont Pauling

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204817

A/WH.  2013A4210102669
Date of Offense:  _7/9/2013.
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: 0139

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: -
DOB: I

Address:” 408 ALeidd oo B4
City,State,Zip: LS S 930\
DL#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

- S e et N et S Nl Nt

VYes[T] Nofd HazmatYes[] No[R » ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was -~ [J CONVICTEDOF or ,@ PLEADS
.TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon - lo- :fo. ladl I ‘

- inviolationof '§ 16-11-0330(A). .- oftheS. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0139" o

O NON-VIOLENT - K VIOLENT ' DSERIOUS , EMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45 -
. wiminor Istor Lewd Act) =~ - -

The charge is: 1 As lndlcted [JLesser Included Offense, DDefendnnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (dcfcndants initials)

ﬁ;@ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

B RN _[S2UY Dby M=’ T Feern

~ BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# D¢lendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

P

for a determinate term of 655) 5 days/month {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed © years
and/or to pay a fine of § ———" ; provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of &—="" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed
y the State Department of Corrections. 51‘“ ‘é
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the CentralRegistry of Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cr:mmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,iransport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION; - [7] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED ]

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient; Substance Abuse Counseling |

*Fine: ] Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1.

§ 14-1-206 (Assessmicnis 1075 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I{A)(1) {Conv, Surcharge)} $100 $ {1 0D,00 pmis. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 : .

5 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) s12 g $ — paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 "$ _ 25.0D

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 ~§ .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)  ~ $50  ~§ - Ll T -

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ 9.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 290 . during probatiom
o Pl o
Preszdmg Judge @/

Clerk of Counj Dcpuly Clcrk ML\ Judge Code l 61 l L
Court Reporter: ,u’j‘bb =" ‘ Sentence Date: O( ! Il ]f)

QYA P I ANT T
DALV LLT \WIIaVI l)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
NOV Q13613
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on _, the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Courtney Lamont Pauling, did in Sparfanburg' County, on or

about June 18, 2013, while armed.with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, _ .

knife or other deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed
while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present
~ during the commission of the robbery reasonaﬁly believed to be a deadly weapon
feloniously take from the person or presence of Joel Gregory, an employee of Domino's
Pizza located at 2309 Reidville Road, by means of force or intimidation goods or monies
of Domino’s Pizza, described as follows: US currency, with intent to deprive the owner
permanently of such property, in violation of Section 16-11-330 (A), Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976, as amended).

'—~._ﬁ_-—-—‘.__ . . - — —_— T ——————— e i — ~——— o ——. —_—— . - e ———

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . *+°°.% ) +12%, INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG < mfﬁm@m%; :
STATE Vs, (ST » INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS4204816

: Courtney Lamont Pauling )  A/WH: _2013A4210102685
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _6/18/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: - SC.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)

)

DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: Yo% 2 .. K25 )
Z )

SENTENCE SHEET

__| )
*CDL Yes[] NoX] CMV Yes[] No[X Hazmat Yes{ ] No{x

‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF (qr - JQPLEADS
/0

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while arméd or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon - ~30u/T J

inv'iolation‘of § 16-,11-03'30(9()' - of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Co»de#» . 0139 - .
[J NON-VIOLENT _ [§] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [BMOST SERIOUS - [JMandatory GPS(CSC  [J§172545 =
o e - . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)- o ‘

The charge is: 04 As Indicted, DLesScr Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais.  [K)Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T} Negotiated Sentence, [ %Mﬁﬁ'on by the State.

i DYIANN [S28Y , =2 225
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# fendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of N days/monthy ) [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § —— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
{}] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

The Defendant is to be given credit for served pupsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. '.;Lg ‘g
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regis use and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTiT"TiON; D Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing {]Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- - : May serve W/E begining
Rec:pien?: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX D) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 1o pmits, of § : beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $ S paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) ~ $25 $ AS .00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) -~ $150 ~ §

§ 50-21:114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) - $50 T § R o : .

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) §s 3 S, . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) ' $ 3.9° during probation. .

TOTAL ,v S SFS 0 ,. .
LT L 133,95 : WOM

: Presiding Judge X Ibi
Clerk of Court/ Deputiy%j:{ri/ Judge Code: I
Court Reporter: jﬁ < Sentence Date: D(/! /1 ! /\L'ﬁ

SCCANLT (03/2011)



